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Malave, Erin M.

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2008 12:25 PM
To: 'Mark Overway'

Subject: RE: Address Change

These updates usually take 2 to 3 business days to be processed. We are forwarding this chain of e-mail
correspondence to the address change section now.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Mark Qverway [mailto:marko@overwaynetworks.com]
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2009 12:22 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Re: Address Change

How long does this process take? I need this updated for Web Use! My business depends on the change to
happen now!

Mark

On 12/18/09 7:32 AM, "corphelp" <corphelp@dos.state.fl.us> wrote:

The change of address request_has been_forwarded_to the_ appropriate section for processing,

Thanks,

Mike
* Internet Access

From: Mark Overway [mailto:marko@overwaynetworks.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 4:19 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Re: Address Change

Hi Kathy,
For document nukpber POS000081695 / verway Networks, Inc,

The new address is; P, 0. Box 4153 ~————___ ‘\B.: |§ u‘%
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FEAl

Qcala, FL 34478
Thanks for your help!
Mark Overway
On 12/16/09 12:39 PM, "corphelp” <corphelp@dos.state.fl.us> wrote:

You can reply back to this email with your new address and we will update our records. When you reply please
include your corporate name and document number,

Tha;nk You

Cathy

Internat Access

From: Mark Overway [ mailto:marko@govenwaynetworks.com] <maiito:marko@overwaynetworks.com%5d:>
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2009 12:30 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change

B /,/———’H WA
1430 Nw 114tn Loap [ Ocaia, FL 24475 / 352,433,5763

Graakings,

1 nesd to change thr physlCAl address &f my corporation’s [iling. Whnat ia tha faatast and eagiemt way to do that?

Thanks,

Matk Overway
Overway Networks
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